



Pop András

designer

📍 Budapest, Hungary

Profile

I'm a multidisciplinary designer with 2+ years agency experience, In this time I was lucky enough to be involved in large-scale online projects and advertising campaigns from concept development to execution. I'm passionate about music and film, and I try to seek inspiration from every aspect of life.

Experience

Art Director @ Bold Ideas Kft.

2016 - present

Developing and realizing concepts for a full-service agency with an in-house production team of creatives.

Designer @ Possible Zrt.

2015 - 2016

Working on WPP's online platforms from basic UX research to wireframing and design along with ongoing maintenance projects.

Junior Designer @ Possible Zrt.

2014 - 2015

Creating designs for Telenor's website with a team of UI designers. Content creation for social channels for PR purposes.

Graphic Designer @ Élménypont Kft.

2011 - 2014

Execution and supervision of interactive greenbox experiences at events.

Education, training

Budapest Communications and Business College (MET)

2012 - 2014

Faculty of Media Design

New Code Educational Center

2012

NLP Practitioner

Kürt Foundational High-School

2007 - 2012

Faculty of Computer Sciences

Details

1992. 10. 06

1026 Fenyves utca 9.

+36 30 528 7599

behance.net/andraspop

andraspop.hu

linkedin/in/andraspop

andraspop@gmail.com

Languages

Hungarian

native

English

fluent

German

basic

Romanian

basic

Tools

Photoshop

Illustrator

InDesign

Premiere

After Effects

Cinema 4D

Sketch

Invision

Jira

Trello